# **CONGRESS PRESENTATION**

# **Passion for Projects**

The 6th annual Passion for Projects Congress will take place 14–15 March 2016 at Uppsala Konsert & Kongress just 40 minutes north of Stockholm, Sweden.

Passion for Projects is arranged by PMI (Project Management Institute) Swedish Chapter. PMI has 600 000 members worldwide and 2000 members in Sweden and is a nonprofit organization where work is performed by volunteers. We arrange more than 50 seminars annually and Passion for Projects is our major event.

Passion for Projects is the opportunity for any Scandinavian and Baltic Sea region organization to have an overview of the Project Management development, as well as to contribute to their own experience, get inspired by others and networking.

You will be among peers and the industry's experts in their field, presenting at some 30 seminars.

Expect at least 600 attendees in 2016. In Gothenburg 2015 there were more than 700 attendees.

Take the opportunity, get yourself and your organization an update on Project Management and network with attendees and exhibitors.

Book soon and get the discounted Early Bird price.

#### **PASSION FOR PROJECTS 2016**

Susanne Henning Mail: pfp@pmi-se.org

Main Project Manager Web: www.passionforprojects.org



# **CONGRESS SUMMARY**

#### **Dates**

Courses, Tutorials and Exhibition Days: 14–15 March 2016

#### Venue

Uppsala Konsert & Konferens Vaksala Torg 1 753 75 Uppsala Sweden www.ukk.se

## Expected attendance 2016

600-800 attendees

## Passion for Projects audience

Project Managers, Project Sponsors, Portfolio Managers, Program Managers, PMO Managers, Line Managers, Project Members, Trainers, Educators, Decision Makers, Consultants and Enthusiasts.

## Congress Program and topic

Four key notes and 4–5 parallel tracks, 10 knowledge areas and compliance to PMI Talent Triangle:



Speakers & Program will be announced on www.passionforprojects.org

# Some of the organizations attendning Passion for Projects 2015

Tetra Pak, Volvo, IKEA, SAAB, ABB, AstraZeneca, SKF, Sandvik, Atlas Copco, Know IT, Telia Sonera, ICA, Ericsson, ÅF and another 50 organizations.

## Traveling

Uppsala Konsert & Kongress is 4 minutes from Central Station Uppsala, 18 minutes from Arlanda/Stockholm Airport and 40 minutes from Stockholm by car/train/bus.

Hotels are centrally located with 5–15 minutes walking distance and parking facilities are nearby and close to hotels.

## Congress Schedule

#### March 14:

- 10.00 Opening / Registration
- 12.00 Lunch
- 13:00–19.00 Speaks (2 Keynotes, 3 Seminar sessions)
- 19.30 Buffé, Entertainment, Bar
- 23.00 Closing

#### March 15:

 9.00–16.30 Speaks and Lunch (2 Keynotes, 4 Seminar sessions)

#### Accommodation

Prices have been negotiated for congress attendees. See our website.

#### Contact

Mail: pfp@pmi-se.org

Web: www.passionforprojects.org

# **2016 KEYNOTE SPEAKERS**



# Jennifer Tharp GLOBAL TRENDS IN PROJECT MANAGEMENT

With more than 25 years of leadership experience we are happy to announce Jennifer Tharp as one of this years Key Note Speakers. This year she will be speaking about the topic of Global Trends in Project Management and outlining how project, program and portfolio managers can deliver value to their organizations, helping them stay competitive.



#### Lars Sudmann

Lars Sudmann is the founder and CEO of Sudmann & Company. He is a speaker with more than 10 years experience as a business leader, e.g. as CFO Belgium of Procter & Gamble. Lars has been a manager of individuals from 25 different nationalities and has in-depth experience in change leadership and organizational dynamics.



## Nyamko Sabuni

Nyamko Sabuni is Vice President Sustainability at ÅF. She has studied law at Uppsala University, migration policy at Mälardalen University and media communications at Bergh's School of Communication. Nyamko has worked at Folksam and before she became a Member of Parliament she worked as communications advisor at the Norwegian-owned Geelmuyden. Kiese. 2002 she was elected into the Parliament and in 2006 she was appointed cabinet minister with responsibility for, among other things Integration Gender issues.





# **UPPSALA KONSERT & KONGRESS**

A venue for meetings and events

